Festival Hydrc.

P.O. Box 397, Stratford, Ontario N5A 6T5
187 Erie Street, Stratford
Telephone: 519-271-4700
Toll-Free: 1-866-444-9370
Fax: 519-271-7204
www.festivalhydro.com

November 11, 2010
Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 26th Floor, P.O. Box 2319
TORONTO, ON M4P 1E4

Re: LEAP Emergency Financial Assistance ( EB-2008-0150, EB-2007-0722 and EB-
2008-0346)

Dear Ms. Walli,

With respect to the LEAP Emergency Financial Assistance letter issued by the Ontario Energy
Board (the “Board”) dated October 20, 2010, the United Way of Huron Perth has committed to
Festival Hydro they will fulfill the requirements of our Lead Agency as noted in the draft
documentation distributed to LDCs.

United Way Huron/Perth is willing to work in conjunction with a variety of local agencies who
will provide intake services to our mutual clients.

If you have any questions please contact me at the number noted below or by email at
bzehr@festivalhydro.com.

Yours truly,
Festival Hydro Inc.

W.G. Zehr, President
Tel (519) 271-4703 x. 243
Fax (519) 271-9470
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